



Town of Monroe
Po Box 63
Monroe, N.H. 03771
Phone 603-638-2644
Fax 603-638-2021

Email: monroeselectmen@roadrunner.com

Selectmen Meeting Minutes
April 20, 2021

The meeting was called to order at 7:01 p.m. by Oren Remick.

Selectmen Present: John Blanchard, Justin Bradshaw, Oren Remick

Public Present: Keith Merchand

1. Approval of the minutes from 4/13/21 Selectmen Meeting. Oren moved and John seconded the motion to approve the minutes of 4/13/21 Selectmen Meeting as written. The motion carried unanimously.
2. Public Input
 - a. Keith presented a tax lien to be processed.
3. Discussion items
 - a. Diane stated the Department of Labor visited today and cleared the Town of any possible violations. Everything is up to date.
 - b. Diane requested guidance on the mask mandate being lifted by the Governor. The Selectmen all agreed that we will continue with our policies in place for COVID at this time.
 - c. Update on American Rescue Plan – Federal Government is getting ready to provide the first payment to the States, Counties, Tribal communities, etc. The Town of Monroe may receive money from the State of NH. Waiting on guidance on how the funds are to be used.

- d. Diane stated Community Day Committee has begun meeting to discuss ideas. Additional information will be forthcoming at a later date.
 - e. Diane stated she had several people comment that Off Highway Recreational Vehicles (OHRVs) have not been abiding by the rules set in place. Will reiterate on the Facebook page, website, and in the Community Newsletter the need to follow the rules
 - f. Justin stated he had spoken to Kurt and Randy about spring/summer projects.
 - g. The following projects are still being worked on:
 - i. Tree Bid – the project is expected to start the week of May 3rd.
 - ii. Post Office/Town Hall concrete work – need to put bids together and get this work scheduled.
 - iii. Mats for the Town Hall
 - iv. Security Cameras for Municipal Building
 - v. Ceiling tiles in Town Hall dining area.
 - vi. Follow-up with Danaher regarding flooring in Town Hall.
 - vii. Reducing hours of the Treasurer
4. Items were approved.
- a. Report of Wood or Timber Cut #20-311-03
 - b. Report of Wood or Timber Cut #20-311-06

Oren moved to adjourn the meeting and Justin seconded the motion. The meeting adjourned at 8:35 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,
Diane L. Gibson Smith, Administrative Assistant